
AGENDA 
ARTS, CULTURE AND HERITAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Saanich Municipal Hall, Committee Room No.2 
Thursday, September 19, 2019 from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm 

* Territorial Acknowledgement * 

1. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 
• June 20, 2019 (attachment) 

2. CHAIR'S REMARKS 

3. FILM STUDIO IN SAANICH 
• Presentation by Michael Goodwin, Goodwin Studio 

4. STAFF UPDATES 
• Archives (attachment) 
• Recreation 

- Culture Days 
- Earth Drums 
- Arts Awards 

5. VERBAL REPORT FROM POLICY WORKING GROUP 
• Discussion 

6. PUBLIC ART 
• Committee discussion; item brought forward from June 2019 meeting 

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

8. HERITAGE TOUR OF SAANICH MUNICIPAL HALL (time permitting) 

* Adjournment * 
Next Meeting: Thursday, October 17, 2019 

In order to ensure a quorum, please call Tania Douglas at 475-1775 ext. 3505 or 
tania.douglas@saanich.ca if you are unable to attend. 

Go Green! 
Members are encouraged to bring their own mug to the meeting. 



MINUTES 
ARTS, CULTURE AND HERITAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Held at Saanich Municipal Hall, Committee Room No.2 
Thursday, June 20, 2019 at 4:00 pm 

Present: Councillor Plant (Chair), Irene Corman, John Ellis, Jim Hesser, Leanna Rathkelly, 
Michele Sealey, Kate Sykes-Waller, Christine Willes, 

Staff: Kelli-Ann Armstrong, Senior Manager, Recreation Services; Brenda Weatherston, 
Community Arts Specialist; Angila Bains, Manager, Legislative Services; Tania 
Douglas, Senior Committee Clerk 

Regrets: Sean Burns, Teri VanWell (SD63 non-voting liaison) 

Minutes 

MOVED by K. Sykes-Waller and Second 
Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory 
adopted as circulated." 

CHAIR'S REMARKS 

CARRIED 

that the remainder of 
work schedule. The Chair 
group for their work and 

joy the arts and culture in the 
mittee bers will receive a presentation 
in September. 

:lTor·onj""'am the June 20, 2019 archives update, and the majority of 
~nr~~~~~~n an interest in touring the Archives. 

follow-up on the suggestion that Archives advertise for donations 
nt. It was pointed out that the Archivist previously acknowledged 

groups and that space and resources are an issue. 

The Senior ager, Recreation Services advised that Archives has received the 
committee's suggestion to advertise and there is no mechanism/obligation for Archives 
to report back to this group. Advertising is part of operations and only Council can direct 
staff on operational matters. The Saanich Archivists' are the subject matter experts and 
are following the protocols prescribed to them. 

The Chair referred to the Committee mandate and suggested that the Archivist be asked 
if there is anything to report regarding donations. Committee could make a motion to 
Council eventually if they feel it is necessary. 

Page 1 of 4 



Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory Committee - minutes 
June 20, 2019 

Recreation 

The Community Arts Specialist provided information about upcoming events at the Arts 
Centre at Cedar Hill and at Saanich Municipal Hall. The following was noted: 
• Twenty-three artists will participate in Gorge on Art on Canada Day. Musicians from 

the conservatory will also attend. 
• This is the 10th anniversary of Culture Days and a weekend of arts and culture 

---------::;;a=-=ctivities nas l5een cooroinatecrto taKe place at Cecar Rill-September 27-29; 2019. 
• A request for nomination of an ACH member to be part of the 2020 Exhibitions 

Committee was made. A memo dated June 13, 2019 was circulated in this regard. 
Previously, members L. Rathkelly and K. Sykes-Waller rt of this committee. 

Committee discussion occurred and the following was 
• The process on selecting an Exhibitions Comm 

preferred that members have a background an 
was described. It is 

in visual arts and past 
involvement with exhibitions or art juries. 

• The upcoming Culture Days weekend incl of artists. It is not 
ng and dance-only for performance arts; this is a 

along events, a musical petting zoo). 
• There is no specific film COI'Y\I"\,nn.t:l~n~ 

Exhibition includes a film component. 
but that is not interactive. 

• There is limited space at C 
stores) could be invited. 

• I. Corman volunteered to sit 
interested members can put t"oli~n~::II"" 

. It was noted that any 
munity Arts Specialist. 

ARTS AWARDS 

s referenced their June 13, 2019 report, and 
19 work plan or budget. If committee 

is year, there is the option of awarding a 
mittee agree on an individual. 

noted that the awards are broad and inclusive. 
~p..<XlmAmners' distributing flyers, through social media, the 

16, Black Press was a media sponsor of the awards . 

. Sealey and Seconded by J. Ellis, "The Arts, Culture and 
sory Committee request that: 

""'............ include the presentation of the Saanich Arts, Culture and 
e Awards in the 2020 Municipal Budget; 

nich Council includes the Saanich Arts, Culture and Heritage 
ards in its 2020 budget the awards would be presented during 

Culture Days, September 25-27, 2020; and, 
3. The Saanich Arts Culture and Heritage Awards be presented every 

two years." 
CARRIED 

Committee consensus was that the awards occurring every two years is not too frequent 
and there is a large pool of individuals and organizations to draw from. The Chair 
encouraged committee members to attend the Council meeting when this item is 
considered. The Manager of Legislative Services advised that this recommendation 
would likely be placed on the July 15, 2019 Council agenda. 

Page 2 of 4 



Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory Committee - minutes 
June 20, 2019 

REPORT FROM WORKING GROUP 

A discussion occurred about the proposed working group's report dated June 10, 2019, 
which provides a proposed work plan. It was suggested that the materials provided to 
members at the beginning of the term caused members to feel disoriented. 

Clarification on tne aocuments was given: ttleSaanicnArts and Culture Strategy is the 
correct name for the document referenced as the Arts, Culture, and Heritage Strategic 
Plan. 

The Chair explained the correct format and information to 
reply to a request the Senior Manager of Recreation 
information from the Planning department. 

Motion: MOVED by C. Willes and Seconded 
Culture and Heritage Advisory CQJOOf.f.iflttEte 
Working Group dated June 1 
presented." 

in future reports. In 
ces will request budget 

ler, "That the Arts, 
report from the 

work plan as 

CARRIED 

REVIEW OF PRESENTATION FROM 

• 

• 

• 

members 
Funds are a 
amenity contri 

month from Barbara 

is very different than Oak 
lic art. 

the Arts reate position in Whistler and the 
ow:;rru~ss communities in the region. She noted that 

that is authentic to the area. 
nt of public art. 

and enhancing public space. It would be 
incredible public art and then think about 

the goal would be. A description of public art in 
about physical art and not performance arts. 

, t 20 pieces of art in the District of Saanich. 

Recreation Services noted Saanich is lucky to have many staff 
ilUt.'IJ""J;\ the arts in the municipality, and has a public art policy as a guide. 

annually into maintaining and purchasing art, and there is the 10/0 
received from new developments 

The Community Arts Specialist noted that the Oak Bay model is different as the focus is 
on temporary art in public spaces and they provide an honorarium to the artists, whereas 
Saanich purchases its art. She noted that an item from Canada 150 is to explore 
temporary art programs in Saanich. This could be annual or bi-annual, and the Planning 
department is to look into this. 

The Chair suggested maybe unveiling one piece of public art per year would be a good 
goal and noted development amenities are of particular interest to him. More discussion 
on this topic would be good, anything going to Council would be placed in the Strategic 
Plan and budget. 

Page 3 of 4 



Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory Committee - minutes 
June 20,2019 

Consensus was that members will think about public art and possibly visit other 
communities over the summer for public art ideas. This item will be further discussed in 
the fall. Staff from the Planning department will be asked to provide information. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:55 pm. The next meeting is Thursday, September 19, 2019. 

are accurate. 

Page 4 of 4 



Memo 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Flood 

Arts, Culture and Heritage Advisory~ommittee 

Evelyn Wolfe, Archiyist 

September 12, 2019 

Archives Report 

~ 
~ 

LEGISLATIVE SERVICES 

Saanich Archives and the Saanich Centennial Library experienced a major leak during the night 
on August 23. A pipe burst in the library and the entire facility was flooded. 

We are fortunate that we had the resources of the municipality to rely on. The remediation team 
was quickly called, and by mid-morning on the 23rd the cleanup was well underway. Saanich 
Archives is also grateful for the numerous offers of help and expressions of support from other 
members of the local archives community. 

The Archives collections sustained only minimal damage -- some plans that were in a bottom 
drawer of a map cabinet got wet, but Archives staff were able to dry them out so they were not 
destroyed. Other collections were far enough up off the floor that they were not damaged. 

It took the emergency remediation company a couple of weeks to remove everything from the 
site, including all the books and shelving from the library area. All the flooring has to be replaced, 
as well as much of the drywall and insulation. We have been told that once the restoration work 
begins, it will be at least 2 months before the Archives can move back in. 

Everything, including all of the furniture, archival collections, administrative files, books and 
reference materials, is being stored offsite while restoration work is being done on the space. 
Unfortunately, Archives staff cannot provide access to the collections or accept any donations 
during this time. We have also had to suspend the two history talks that were planned for this fall, 
but we still hope to be able to present them next year. 

In summary, while this is a major disruption to the operation of the Archives, it is only a temporary 
situation, and we are very fortunate that our collections are intact. I will update the Committee 
again when I have more information. 

Update on Donations to Archives 

During the April ACH Committee meeting, the question of how to increase donations to the 
Archives was discussed, particularly donations from non-European sources. Following the 
meeting, the Archives made an addition to our website. We added a section which gives details 
on how to donate and the kinds of materials we accept, and which specifically encourages 
donations from under-represented groups. We also placed a notice about donations in the 
Archives' May newsletter, again specifically emphasizing donations from members of 
underrepresented groups. A similar notice can be put in the newsletter at regular intervals. As 
previously mentioned, however, the Archives is currently unable to accept any donations until 
restoration work is complete and we can move back into our space. 

ITE: t.-i 4 


